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Mr. J. A. Hancock AEOD
Vice President IE-3
Muclear Operations ACRS-10
Florida Power Corporation SMiner
ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Licensing RIngram
P. 0. Box 14042, M.A.C, H-2 Gray File
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 EBlackowwd
HOrnstein
Dear Mr. Hancock: JMiller
GMcCorkle

This acknowledges receipt of your letter of December 21, 1981, by which
you transmitted changes tc the security plan for the Crystal River
Huclear Power Plant, Unit 3,

e agree that the changes, as contained in the enclosure to your above
referenced letter, are consistent with the provisfon of 10 CFR Part 50.54(p).
The enclosure to your December 21, 1981 letter contains Safeguards
Information required to be protected against unauthor{zed disclosure

fn accordance with 10 CFR 73.21.

~ s3incere] Y2 oo By

J‘Olm F-ds:ml/

John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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February 2, 1982

Docket No. 50-302

Mr. J. A. Hancock

Vice President

Nuclear Operations

Florica Power Corporation

ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Licensing
P. 0. Box 14042, M.A.C. H-2

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Dear Mr. Hancock:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter of December 21, 1981, by which
you transmitted changes to the security plan for the Crystal River
Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3.

We agree that the changes, as contained in the enclosure to your above
referenced letter, are consistent with the provision of 10 CFR Part 50.54(p).
The enclosure to your December 21, 1981 letter contains Safeguards
Information required tc be protected against unauthorized disclosure
in accordance with 10 CFR 73.21.

Sincerely,

<jﬁifkrfzjéifi;;?_\ZZ?ZJE /

John F. Stolz, Chief
(gperating Reactors Branch #4
ivision of Licensing

cc: See next page



Crystal River Unit No. 3
Florida Power Corporation
.

cc w/enclosure(s):

Mr. S. A, Brandimere

Vice President and General Counsel
P. 0. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Mr. Wilbur Langely, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners
Citrus County

Iverness, Florida 36250

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region IV

345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Crystal River Public Library
668 N. . First Avenue
Crystal River, Florida 32629

Administrator

Department of Environmental Regulation

Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorney General

Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

502302 «

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
Suite 220, 7910 Woodmont Avenue

Pethesda, Maryland 20314

Mr. Tom Stetka. Pesident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route #3, Box 717

Crystal River, Florida 32629

Mr. Dan C. Poole

Nuclear Plant Manager

Florida Power Corporation

P. 0. Box 219

Crystal River, Florida 32629

Bureau of Intergovernmental Relations

660 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Mr. James P, O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303



